
COVERING LIST OF REPRESENTATIONS, OBJECTORS, SUPPORTERS AND 
OMS'S RESPONSES 

THE LANCASHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL (UPGRADING OF BUCKHURST ROAD, 
RAMSBOTTOM FROM PUBLIC FOOTPATH TO RESTRICTED BYWAY) DEFINITIVE 

MAP MODIFICATION ORDER 2015 
 

No. OBJECTIONS STILL 
OUTSTANDING 
 

ADDRESS 

 
1 

P Wilson & Company Chartered 
Surveyors 
On behalf of John Walsh, Andrea 
Walsh and Richard Walsh of 
Buckhurst Farm 

P Wilson & Company 
Burlington House 
10-11 Ribblesdale Place 
Preston 
PR1 3NA 
Ref: C1301-3.SM.kh 

No. OBJECTIONS WITHDRAWN  
-   
No. SUPPORTER  
-   
No. OTHER RESPONSES  
2 Atkins Telecoms NRSWA Coordinator Telecoms 

The Hub, 500 Park Avenue 
Aztec West 
Almondsbury 
Bristol 
BS32 4RZ 

 

 







From: Kumar, Krishnaraj
To: Brindle, Megan
Subject: No Objection: LSG4/MB3/5.47220/MB3; Buckhurst Road, Ramsbottom;
Date: 02 September 2015 06:08:42
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Dear Sirs,
 

New Roads and Street Works Act 1991
Stopping Up Order / Footpath Diversion / Extinguishment / Gating Order

No Objection
 

We refer to the below or attached order and confirm that we have no objections
 

Please email Stopping Ups to osm.enquiries@atkinsglobal.com

To enable us to process your application as quickly as possible, please ensure you include Grid
References.

 
A copy of the Cable and Wireless process 4461 'Special Requirements relating to the external plant network of Cable and Wireless
UK Services Ltd' is available on request. The process provides guidance on working in the vicinity of Cable and Wireless's apparatus.
 
IMPORTANT - PLEASE READ = Your Next Step?:-
Where apparatus is affected and requires diversion, please send all the scheme related proposals that affects
the Vodafone Network to c3requests@vodafone.com with a request for a 'C3 Budget Estimate'.  Please ensure
you include a plan showing proposed works.  (A location plan is insufficient for Vodafone to provide a
costing).  These estimates will be provided by Vodafone directly, normally within 20 working days from receipt
of your request.  Please include proof of this C2 response when requesting a C3 (using the ‘forward’ option). 
Diversionary works may be necessary if the existing line of the highway/railway or its levels are altered. 
 
Kind regards,
 
Plant Enquiries Team
T: 01454 662881
E: osm.enquiries@atkinsglobal.com
ATKINS working on behalf of Vodafone: Fixed

This response is made only in respect to electronic communications apparatus forming part
of the Vodafone: Fixed electronic communications network formerly being part of the
electronic communications networks of Cable & Wireless UK, Energis Communications
Limited, Thus Group Holdings Plc and Your Communications Limited.
PLEASE NOTE: The information given is indicative only.  No warranty is made as to its accuracy.  This
information must not be solely relied upon in the event of excavation or other works carried out in the vicinity
of Vodafone plant.  No liability of any kind whatsoever is accepted by Vodafone, its servants, or agents, for any
error or omission in respect of information contained on this information.  The actual position of underground
services must be verified and established on site before any mechanical plant is used.  Authorities and
contractors will be held liable for the full cost of repairs to Vodafone's apparatus and all claims made against
them by Third parties as a result of any interference or damage.
 

P Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail

 
From: Alison.Friend@atkinsglobal.com [mailto:Alison.Friend@atkinsglobal.com] 
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Sent: 27 August 2015 17:35
To: Friend, Alison
Subject: Scan-to-Me from 10.30.13.248 2015-08-27 140420
 
 

This email and any attached files are confidential and copyright protected. If you are not the addressee, any dissemination of this
communication is strictly prohibited. Unless otherwise expressly agreed in writing, nothing stated in this communication shall be
legally binding.

The ultimate parent company of the Atkins Group is WS Atkins plc. Registered in England No. 1885586. Registered Office
Woodcote Grove, Ashley Road, Epsom, Surrey KT18 5BW. A list of wholly owned Atkins Group companies registered in the United
Kingdom and locations around the world can be found at http://www.atkinsglobal.com/site-services/group-company-registration-
details

Consider the environment. Please don't print this e-mail unless you really need to.


